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Spencer Hickman

From: Spencer Hickman
Sent: Tuesday, January 9, 2024 10:14 AM
To: Anita McNamara
Subject: RE: 01_18_24 DRC Agenda

Well, maybe if she’s not there next week we’ll know more. 
 
Spencer Hickman 
Senior Planner 
Pima County Development Services 
201 N. Stone Av, 1st Floor 
Tucson, AZ 85701 
Spencer.Hickman@pima.gov 
(520)724-6498 
 

From: Anita McNamara <Anita.McNamara@pima.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, January 9, 2024 10:07 AM 
To: Spencer Hickman <Spencer.Hickman@pima.gov> 
Subject: RE: 01_18_24 DRC Agenda 
 
I thought I had heard she leŌ. Maybe I am confused! 
 

From: Spencer Hickman <Spencer.Hickman@pima.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, January 9, 2024 10:07 AM 
To: Anita McNamara <Anita.McNamara@pima.gov> 
Subject: RE: 01_18_24 DRC Agenda 
 
Thanks. As far as I know she’s sƟll on it. Why? 
 
Spencer Hickman 
Senior Planner 
Pima County Development Services 
201 N. Stone Av, 1st Floor 
Tucson, AZ 85701 
Spencer.Hickman@pima.gov 
(520)724-6498 
 

From: Anita McNamara <Anita.McNamara@pima.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, January 9, 2024 10:02 AM 
To: Spencer Hickman <Spencer.Hickman@pima.gov> 
Subject: 01_18_24 DRC Agenda 
 
Hi Spencer. 
 
I only one change in the upper right-hand corner.  QuesƟon though, is Caryl sƟll on the DRC? 
 
Thanks, 
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Anita 
 
Anita McNamara, AICP 
Senior Planner 
Pima County Development Services, Planning Division 
201 N. Stone Ave 
Tucson, AZ 85701 
 
 


